OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
7300 BROADWAY EXTENSION — OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73116

TO: High School Principal/ Fast-Pitch Coach
FROM: Mike Clark, Assistant

SUBJECT: 2022 Class 2A and 3A Play-in game series
DATE: September 21, 2022

Below are the 2022 play-in game assignments for Classes 2A and 3A Fast-Pitch softball.

ALL PLAY-IN SERIES MUST BE COMPLETED BY SEPTEMBER 24 AND MUST BE PLAYED IN ONE
DAY. Results should be reported to OSSAA immediately upon completion of the series. mclark@ossaa.com
or phone: 405-840-1116 X 114.

The first school listed is the host site. Game times and dates should be by mutual agreement of the two participating schools.
No tickets will be sent, please use your own tickets. Umpires should be paid $45 per game and mileage from the OSSAA per
diem chart. (below) The OSSAA recommends a $7.00 ticket.

2022 Classes 2A and 3A Fast-Pitch Softball
Play-In game series assignments
(To be completed by September 24)

CLASS 2A

Mangum, Pawhuska

Crescent, Walters

Texhoma/Goodwell, Healdton

Wynnewood, Hooker

Calera, Chouteau-Mazie

Colcord, Hartshorne

Porter Consolidated, Chelsea
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Nowata, Warner

CLASS 3A

Chisholm, Marietta

Davis, Kellyville

Crossings Christian, Little Axe

Bethel, Heritage Hall

Dewey, Vian

Kansas, Sequoyah Claremore

Morris, Antlers
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Heavner, Holdenville

GAME OFFICIAL MILEAGE:

MILES CLAIMED AMOUNT PAID
0 — 600 miles $0.35/mile
over 600 miles $0.25/mile
above scale is round trip
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